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From: Josh RIxey
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Google Street View Inside BikeLink : Sunnyvale CalTrain Station
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 11:35:20 AM

You don't often get email from jorixey60@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Hi BikeLink : Sunnyvale CalTrain Station
Our photographers are coming to Sunnyvale adding the inside of local businesses to
Street View.
This allows people to walk through the inside of your business using Google Street
View technology. 
It's a great way to give potential customers a great first impression. 
Here are some examples. (Click the business name to see inside, drag the screen to
move around.)
The City Club of San Francisco
Sonoma Broadway Farms & Retreats
Our current schedule (which is subject to change) has us in Sunnyvale from
Thursday, November 2nd through Wednesday, December 6th.
If you are interested in adding the inside of BikeLink : Sunnyvale CalTrain Station to
Street View, just send us an email and we'll do our best to get you on the schedule.
Please include the following:
Business name, contact person and phone number.
We will be in touch to arrange a date and time.

Warm Regards,

Josh Rixey
Scheduling Coordinator
Instant360

609-675-8816

jrixey@instant360.net
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